From:

To:

Cc: IP Executive Secretaniat; NPPDtasking;

Subject: RE: [Confirmed/Lead Change] S1BB - 02.17.15 CVE Reception/CVE Summit (Due: 02.12.15, 1600)
Date: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 4:49:28 PM

Attachments: 02 17 15 - Google Reception - Att A.docx

02 17 15 - Google Reception - BM.docx

Attached are the materials. Please note this has been reviewed and approved by the A/S. I've
added [CYGWwho asked to receive this direct.

Team — please catch up in ESTT.

(b) (6)

Office of Infrastructure Protection

From:%
Sent: nesday, rebruary 11, 2015 10:42 AM
To: .
Cc: !! !xecu!we éecre!rla!; H!!Eas!mg; W
-0Z.17. eception/CVE Summit (Due: 02.12.15,

Subject: RE: [Confirmed/Lead Change] S1
1600)

(b) (6) The S2 task related to this event has been turned off — see attached. The S1BB materials
will be repurposed for S2’s use.

(b) ().

(6) (6)
) (5), () (6)

]
6) ), ) ©)

- ]

| hope this information helps. Let me know if you receive any updates on your end.

- nesday, rebruary 11, 2015 10:38 AM

IP Executive Secretariat

- 02.17.15 CVE Reception/CVE Summit (Due: 02.12.15,

1600)

b) (5)

NPPD 002831



Sub]ect RE: [Con iIrmed
1600)
Importance: High

Per the attached update from ESEC, these materials are now due at COB TODAY. Please submit by
1500 TODAY, if possible. This task has now been entered into[(SKGIS) ) and will be
coming your way momentarily. Thanks!

Sub]ect RE [Con iIrmed
1600)

Thank you for the clarification and | apologize for the oversight. | will set the suspense at 1200
tomorrow when | task via ESTT.

NPPD 002832



Sent: nesday, February 11, 2015 9:48 AM

To: (DX IP Executive Secretariat; (DK@

Cc: Dtasking;

Subject: RE [Confirme - 02.17.15 CVE Reception/CVE Summit (Due: 02.12.15,
1600)

Heather,

The materials are due to ESEC tomorrow. We'll need as much time as we can get. We can shoot
for mid day tomorrow. There are still a lot of unknowns. The Front Office should know that.

Office of Infrastructure Protection

—
—

Cc: NPPDtasking;
Subject: Fw: [Confirm
1600)

Importance: High

eception/CVE Summit (Due: 02.12.15,

FYI - the lead was transferred to NPPD for this task. | will send officially via ESTT shortly, but | wanted
to send you via e-mail ASAP. With a final 1600 suspense to ESEC, I'll request materials by 1400 today.
Thanks!

—

ubject. |Connirmed/Lead Change] S1BB - 02.17.15 CVE Reception/CVE Summit (Due: 02.12.15, 1600)

This event has been confirmed. The lead on this tasking has been changed to NPPD. Materials are
now due tomorrow at 1600.

NPPD 002833



